



President, Board of Supervisors
District 10

City and County of San
Francisco

SHAMANN WALTON

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 7, 2022

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Board of Supervisors Legislative Division

FROM: President Shamann Walton

CC: Chair Dean Preston, Government Audit & Oversight
Anne Pearson, Deputy City Attorney
Tom Paulino, Mayor's Office
City Administrator's Office

SUBJECT: **Transferring Items from B&F to GAO**

Dear Madam Clerk and Legislative Division Staff,

I am hereby granting the request to transfer the following matters from the Budget & Finance Committee to the Government Audit & Oversight Committee due to the impacted schedule of the Budget & Finance Committee:

- 220544 [Agreement - LAZ Parking California, LLC - Parking Meter Coin and Parking Data Collection Services - Not to Exceed \$50,798,833
- 220554 [Real Property Lease Amendment - Evans Investment Partners, LLC - 750 and 752 Vallejo Street - \$120,792 Annual Base Rent - Estimated \$267,382 Tenant Improvement Cost]
- 220599 [Contract Amendment - Professional Contractor Supply (PCS) - Purchase of Hardware Supplies - \$11,500,000]
- 220600 [Contract - Lystek International Limited - Class A Biosolids Management Services - Not to Exceed \$22,400,000]
- 220601 [Contract - Kemira Water Solutions - Ferric Ferrous Chloride - Not to Exceed \$26,000,000]
- 220602 [Contract - TR International Trading Company - Ferric Ferrous Chloride - Not to Exceed \$28,000,000]
- 220603 [Contract - Univar Solutions USA Inc. - Sodium Hypochlorite - Not to Exceed \$74,000,000]
- 220604 [Contract - Univar Solutions USA Inc. - Sodium Bisulfite - Not to Exceed \$19,000,000]
- 220608 [Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds - 700-730 Stanyan Street - Not to Exceed \$130,000,000]
- 220645 [Accept and Expend Grant - California Arts Council - Design and Planning for Harvey Milk Plaza - \$1,500,000]
- 220646 [Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds - Sunnydale HOPE SF Block 3A - Not to

Exceed \$74,000,000]

- 220647 [Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds - Building E Balboa Reservoir - 11 Frida Kahlo Way - Not to Exceed \$102,000,000]